Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	3/28/19	ASWN Conference
		Room
Members Present	Abner Perez, Gizhe Cardoza, Jeni Dimitrie Suciu, Eleisly Sanchez, D Lamkay, Teresa Fernandez, Diana Alanis, Benjamin Miller (late), Add	esirae Blunt- a Enriquez-
Members Missing	Lilly Leon-Vicks	ison i redeen
Guests	Dianne Hilliard, Ryan Wood, Gabr	iel Clark
Summary of Actions Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item #1 & #2	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 2:15 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #3	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #4	Approval of minutes of 3/14/19
Action Taken	Senator, Jennifer Sanchez motions to table 3/14/19 minutes to the next meeting. Senator Gizhe Cardoza
	seconds this motion. 5-0-0
Summary of Discussion	Due to issues with last meeting's minutes, they
	cannot be approved, and shall be tables for next
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	meeting.
Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
Agenda Item #5	Rescheduling of the Election Week
Action Taken	Senator Abner Perez motions to approve the change
Action raken	the Election's time period. Senator Gizhe Cardoza
	seconds this motion, 5-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	The Election's time period will be changed to April
Cullillary of Discussion	15th to April 19th due to the fact that there are not
	many applications submitted
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	many applications submitted
Assignments/Fotential Agenda Items	

Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #6	Reimbursement of the St. Patrick's Food Drive
Action Taken	Senator Desirae Blunt-Lamkay motions to table
	agenda item #6 to next meeting. Senator Diana
	Enriquez-Alanis seconds this motion. 5-0-0
Summary of Discussion	Since the amount of money is unknown, the agenda
	item will have to be tabled for the next meeting.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #7	Budget Report
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	The report will be sent through email to all ASWN
	members
Agenda Item #8	Club Reports
Action Taken	Representative Benjamin Miller reports on behalf of
	the Chess club. The club is considering on
	incorporating team building exercises
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
A ways do 14a wa #0	Eventure Demonte
Agenda Item #9 Action Taken	Executive Reports
Action raken	charge of the Awards and Appreciation event, and
	will continue doing some research on what needs to
	be done. She will be keeping ASWN informed until
	then
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
A 1- 14 #40	Addison-Domond
Agenda Item #10 Action Taken	Advisors Report
ACTION TAKEN	Dianne Hilliard reports that she will temporarily be the advisor for ASWN. She also suggests that there
	should be no events for this semester as there are
	much to get done in such a short period of time. In
	Regards to Awards and Appreciation, invitations are
	a work in progress. Furthermore, working hours will
	now be submitted by Dianne, and she would like to

	meet with every ASWN member individually for any
0 (D)	concerns that one may have on certain tasks.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #11	Committee Reports
Action Taken	Dianne reports on behalf of President Dimitrie Suciu, and the College Council, by informing ASWN that
	there were presented with policies for changes in clubs, such as the travel policy, where field trips are conducted, and how the policy has not been fully approved, as they lack a few things. Also, Dianne reports on behalf of the Commencement/Graduation meeting. The event will begin at ten in the morning, on May 20th. Currently, volunteers are needed to help with setup at 6:30 a.m. to 8:00 a.m.
	Moreover, senator Abner Perez report that the Curriculum's committee meeting was conducted through email. The minutes from their last meeting were approved, and several changes in titles were approved as well.
	As far as Fallon, Desirae Blunt-Lamkay and Diana Enriquez-Alanis report that the auction event is coming together, only a few seats left to be sold, and a few other arrangements that need to be completed
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #12	Old Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	

Comments/Information	
----------------------	--

Agenda Item #13	New Business
Action Taken	ASWN was proposed to sponsor an upcoming event from UNR. It is estimated that it would only be \$120 for any awards that will be given to certain winners of activities that will be conducted.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #14	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #15	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 3:01 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	